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Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 7:41 AM

To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: Respirator Audit Logic Database

Attachments: NIOSH MAXAIR submittals.xls

Karen for your information.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory

Respirator Branch
NIOSH
412-386-4021

From: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 7:19 AM

To: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: Respirator Audit Logic Database

From: Allan Schultz [mailto:aschultz@bmdi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 7:03 PM

To: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: Respirator Audit Logic Database

Dear Mr. Harvey:
This e-mail is in response to your “Letter To All Respirator Manufacturers” dated July 11, 2007.

The attached Excel spreadsheet contains a listing of all Bio-Medical Devices NIOSH submittals for the MAXAIR®
product line.

The primary manufacturing site for MAXAIR Systems is:

Syntech International

17171 Daimler Avenue

Irvine, CA 92614

The applicable ISO standard is ISO 13485.

The product status is indicated for each submittal on the spreadsheet attached.

If additional information is required, and if | can be of further assistance, please contact me.

Regards,

8/8/2007



Allan Schultz
Bio-Medical Devices
17171 Daimler Avenue
Irvine, CA 92614

800-443-3842 x149
949-936-2056 office direct
949-295-2513 cell
aschultz@bmdi.com

/KR/2007T
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